
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 5/28/2010 12:30:23 PM

'jf2@cpuc.ca.gov' (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov); 'dmg@cpuc.ca.gov' (dmg@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'cln@cpuc.ca.gov' (cln@cpuc.ca.gov); 'edf@cpuc.ca.gov' (edf@cpuc.ca.gov); 
'trp@cpuc.ca.gov' (trp@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); 
don.arambula@sce.com (don.arambula@sce.com); |RedactedCc:
Redacted Besa, Athena
(ABesa@semprautilities.com); Klotz, Michael (Law) ______
f/Q=PG&E/OU=Corr)orate/cn=Reciments/cn=MlKef: Redacted

Redacted 'Michelle.Thomas@sce.com' 
(Michelle.Thomas@sce.com); Carol.Yin@sce.com (Carol.Yin@sce.com); 
'KKaufman@semprautilities.com' (KKaufman@semprautilities.com)

Bcc:
Subject: IOU Responses to EM&V Impact, Process, and Market Assessment 

Recommendations Report

Dear Ms. Fitch

Per Decision 07-09-043, Attachment 7 at page 4 and guidance from the Energy 
Division (ED), Pacific Gas and Electric Company (PG&E), Southern California Edison 
(SCE), Southern California Gas Company (SCG), and San Diego Gas and Electric 
Company (SDG&E) (collectively referred to as “lOUs”) submit the IOU Responses to 
EM&V Impact, Process, and Market Assessment Recommendations Report. The 
report summarizes the lOUs responses to the recommendations from the 2006-2008 
process and impact evaluations, and market assessments, as well as any relevant 
actions to be taken.

Please contact me at (415) 973-2751 if you have any questions

Regards

Redacted

«...» «...» «...»

SB GT&S 0785730

mailto:jf2@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dmg@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cln@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:edf@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:trp@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:don.arambula@sce.com
mailto:don.arambula@sce.com
mailto:ABesa@semprautilities.com
mailto:Michelle.Thomas@sce.com
mailto:Carol.Yin@sce.com
mailto:Carol.Yin@sce.com
mailto:KKaufman@semprautilities.com

